
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: April 5, 2024 

RE: #864, 870 Pioneer Entertainment, LLC FROM: Sonya Irwin, OLE 

Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension. 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030(b): “If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license from 
a deceased licensee is not made within 180 days of the death of the licensee 
or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of ownership made 
by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board for an extension 
of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is forfeited.” 

AS 04.11.030(c): “The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this 
section on petition of the executor or administrator.” 

3 AAC 305.620. Death of an individual with a controlling interest in 
a license issued to a business entity. (a) “Upon the death of an 
individual who owns a controlling interest in a partnership, including a 
limited partnership, a limited liability company, or a corporation that 
holds a license under AS 04 and this chapter, the business entity may 
continue to operate the licensed business but shall file a transfer 
application as required under AS 04.11.040 and 3 AAC 305.060 or a time 
extension request under (b) of this section not later than 180 days after 
the individual's death. If the business entity fails to file a transfer 
application or time extension by the 180-day deadline the business shall 
stop operation until the business entity files a transfer application.” 

Background: On April 6, 2023 AMCO received notification from Doug McBride informing the 
department that his brother Dwight McBride (100% owner of licenses) had passed away and asked for a 
time extension in order to get the alcohol licenses transferred. On May 30, 2023 Doug McBride was 
granted a time extension that ended on December 31, 2023. Doug McBride is requesting an additional 
180-day time extension to file a controlling interest transfer application, this request was submitted to 
AMCO on December 6, 2023.  

Staff Recommendation: One hundred eighty-day extension or what the Board deems appropriate. 



Attachments: Request from Licensee’s Court Appointed Personal Representative, Appointment of Personal 
Representative (Doug McBride), Certificate of Death, Original Time Extension Request, Approved Time 
Extension Request Letter 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: Doug McBride
To: CED ABC Alcohol Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Request for addition time to wind up the affairs of Dwight McBride and Liquor Licenses 870 and 864
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:59:47 AM
Attachments: Signed Request for Extension of Time .pdf

864 870 Extension Letter.pdf
Letters of Administration by Court appointing Doug McBride as Personal Representative of Dwight McBride.pdf

December 6, 2023
 
Alaska Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Sent via Email to alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
 
Re: Request for Time Extension to Settle Probate Matters for Dwight Allen McBride / Red Snapper
Bar / Dispensary License Number 864 and Package Store License Number 870
 
Dear Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office:
 
In May of 2023, you granted me an extension of time to address the liquor license affairs of my
deceased brother Dwight McBride.  I am Dwight’s court-appointed personal representative.  The
extension was until December 31, 2023.  I have a buyer for the liquor licenses but the transaction
cannot close until after December 31, 2023.  I am requesting an additional six-month extension to
allow me to close the transaction.  For your review and convenience I have attached (1) my original
request for the extension, (2) your letter granting the extension, and (3) the document appointing
me as Dwight’s personal representative.  

The reason for my request is as follows.  First, I vastly underestimated the time it would take me to
clean up Dwight’s estate.  The collection of assets and liabilities was more complex than I had
assumed.  Second, the sale of the liquor licenses was intertwined with the disposition of the real
estate the bar was located.  I had to separate the transactions.  Finally, the winding up of Dwight’s
business and personal affairs turned out to be much more complicated than I anticipated.  In
hindsight, I should have asked for a longer period of time for the initial extension.    

I respectfully request an additional six-month extension to sell Dwight’s liquor license.  :

Doug McBride
Personal Representative of Dwight McBride
116A Eichner Avenue
Ketchikan, Alaska 99901
dougmcbride@live.com
907-312-9016 (cell + text)
802-226-7142 (land line)

mailto:dougmcbride@live.com
mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:dougmcbride@live.com












Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


June 13, 2023


Pioneer Entertainment, LLC DBA Red Snapper
Premises location: 123 Betty King Alley, Ketchikan
Via email: dougmcbride@live.com> 


Re: Extension Request for Licenses #864, 870


Dear Doug McBride,


At the May 30, 2023 meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, the Board 
unanimously voted to approve the requested time extension to file transfer applications until 
December 31, 2023.


 Please contact alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov if you have any questions. 


Respectfully, 


Carrie Craig
Records and Licensing Supervisor


Cc: License file 
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Carrie Craig
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